ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

r"“.CCOI_I | s/ AN
TER

AOCOUNIABILINY COMMONICATION (@ TEAMWORK (RSN
7Y

Acéou

Qur Mission:
“Bound hy onr core values — Acconntability, Communication and Teamwork -- we are committed to providing the highest level of service lo our custoners —

DEDICATED-RELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE”

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

August 14, 2012




AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 14, 2012
6: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W. Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items on the
Agenda or other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this
time. The Board may allow additional input on Agenda items during the meeting. A three-minute
time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are

available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 of 5



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1  Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
July 10, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minufes as presented.

1.2 Demands on General Fund Account for July 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Jfund account as presented.

1.3  Investment Report for July 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the investment report as
presented.

1.4  Water Purchases for June 2012
For information purposes only.

1.5 Calendar of Events for August and September 2012
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Meeting to be held August 21,2012
Next Regular Board Meeting to be held September 18, 2012
Special Board Meeting September 29, 2012

Tab2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1  Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for July 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2 Approve Public Affairs Representative Position
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the position.

2.3  Review and Approve Resolution No. 8-2012 Establishing Policy for Use of
District Provided Computer Tablet Devices
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 8-2012.

2.4  Review and Approve Interim Agreement Between City of Industry and
Rowland Water District in connection with the Nogales Grade Separation
(ACE)
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Interim Agreement.

Page 2 of §



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Review and Discuss Directors’ and Employees Post-Retirement Health Care
Benefits
No recommendation.

Water Rate and Service Charge Increase — Discuss Proposition 218 Notice
Requirements
No recommendation.

Review and Discuss Expense Reporting Procedures
No recommendation.

Communications and Public Outreach Strategic Plan Update
For information purposes only.

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

= 2012 CSDA Annual Conference, September 24-27, 2012, San Diego, CA
= Kiwanis Club Annual Installation Dinner, Saturday, September 29, 2012,
Seasons (STC Center) Place, 18558 E. Gale Avenue, City of Industry, CA

Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.l

Updates on Legislative Issues

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
(This tab is intentionally blank.)

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

3.2

5.3

Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
» Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held July 18, 2012

Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)
= JPIA Liability, Property and Workers’ Compensation Risk Assessment

Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

5.4

S

5.6

8.7

Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)
Regional Chamber of Commerce (Directors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)

Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)

Page 3 of 5



5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1  Public Relations (Ms. Perea)

6.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)

6.3  Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION
a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the

Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Hawks Bay
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Covina Irrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Parties: John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Page 4 of 5



Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
Future Agenda Items

Late Business
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a
determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need fo

take action arose after the posting of the agenda.
Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors:  August 21, 2012

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: September 18, 2012
Special Board Meeting: September 29, 2012

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding

Page 5 of §






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

July 10, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Mr. Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
David Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

Teri Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Sean Henry, Finance Officer

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
None



PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
None.

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Bellah, seconded by Director Lewis, the Consent Calendar was
approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on June 12, 2012

12
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on June 26, 2012

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for June, 2012

1.4
Investment Report for June, 2012

1,5
Water Purchases for May, 2012

1.6
Calendar of events for July and August 2012

Special Board Meeting: July 21, 2012
Regular Board Meeting:  August 14, 2012
Special Board Meeting: August 21, 2012

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for June 2012

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Rios, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2

Approve Extension of General Manager’s Contract

Legal counsel, Janet Morningstar, provided the Board with a memorandum further explaining
paragraph 14, “Termination by the District”, of the General Manager’s contract.

Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously
approved, the General Manager’s Contract was extended through June 30, 2015, and
automatically for an additional one (1) year term thereafter unless either party gives six (6)
months’ written notice to the other of the election not to renew.

2



2.3

Approve change of September 11,2012 Board meeting to September 18, 2012

Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, and unanimously carried,
the Board approved the change of date to September 18, 2012.

24

Discuss Letter of Intent from Black Dot Capital

Mr. Deck discussed the offer made by Black Dot Capital for the purchase of the District’s three
cell sites leases and advised the Board that after evaluating the terms of the offer and the
financial benefits, it would be his recommendation that the District retain ownership and control
of the cell site leases, and not assign the right to future rents. It was the consensus of the Board
that the District reject the Black Dot Capital offer to purchase and upon motion made by Director
Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously carried, the offer was rejected.
Staff was instructed to prepare a letter to Black Dot Capital responding to their offer to purchase.

2.5

Review and Discuss Lobby and Customer Service Area

Mr. Deck made a presentation of the renderings prepared by Jana Itzen Architects for the
remodel of the lobby and customer service area. It was the consensus of the Board that staff
continue with the development of the concepts for the re-design of the lobby and customer
service area and present the final proposal to the Board when received for further discussion
and/or approval.

2.6

Discuss the Option of Providing Electronic Delivery of Agenda and Board Packets to
Directors

After open discussion between staff and members of the Board, staff was asked to prepare a cost
analysis of the estimated savings in connection with the transition to electronic delivery of the
agenda and board packet, taking into consideration the employee man hours expended in the
preparation and delivery of the Board packets to Board members. Legal counsel was asked to
draft a formal policy governing the use of electronic devices to be provided by the District to the
Board members, for consideration at a subsequent Board meeting.

2,7

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May

Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

= Urban Water Institute 19th Annual Water Conference, August 22-24, 2012, Mission Bay,
San Diego. Directors Lewis and Bellah have been registered to attend this conference.

»  IMC Legislative Update Breakfast, July 13,2012, 7:30 a.m., Pacific Palms Resort
Staff was instructed to make reservations for Directors Lewis and Bellah for their attendance
at the breakfast.



Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1
Updates on Legislative Issues
Provided for information purposes only.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
None.

Tab5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Vice President Lu-Yang reported on the meeting held on June 20, 2012, and advised that Mr.
William Steele from the Bureau of Reclamation made a presentation at the meeting and
discussed Water Smart Grants. A public hearing was held adopting the MWD standby charge to
be added to property taxes.

5.2
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.

53
Association of California Water Agencies
Nothing to report.

5.4

Project Ad-Hoc Committee

President Lima reported on the meeting held on July 5, 2012 and advised that current projects
and their progress were discussed as well as possible topics for the upcoming strategic planning
special board meeting and brainstorming session.

5.5

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice president Lu-Yang reported on her attendance at the Installation Dinner and that Stephen
Ly is now the permanent Chief Executive Officer. She also provided information on upcoming
events. Director Rios also attended the Installation Dinner and advised that she enjoyed meeting
many of the members and attendees at the dinner. Director Lewis reported on his attendance at
the Chamber Government Affairs Committee and discussed the Bill to approve on-line gambling
in California.

A discussion was held in connection with the District’s representation on the Chamber
Government Affairs Committee. Upon motion by Vice president Lu-Yang, seconded by Director
Lewis, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the nomination of Ted Carrera to represent
the District as a voting member on the Regional Chamber of Commerce Government Affairs
Committee. Staff was asked to submit Mr. Carrera’s Nomination Application to the Chamber.



5.6

PWR Joint Water Line Commission

President Lima reported on the June 21, 2012 meeting and advised that Civiltec Engineering’s
contract had been approved for fiscal year 2012-2013. The budget and transfer of the general
checking account to Citizens Business Bank were approved.

5.7

Puente Basin Water Agency

President Lima attended the July 6, 2012 meeting and reported that Michael Engelbrecht,
Director of Public Finance, Wells Fargo Bank, and Jeff Stava, Attorney, Nossaman, LLP law
firm, presented options for potential funding of the PBWA projects. Commissioners and guests
engaged in a tour of potential project sites and facilities.

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
Nothing to report.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Rios reported that a presentation on voter protocol was made at the July 9, 2012
meeting. Director Bellah reported that a representative from Assemblyman Curt Hagman’s
office made a presentation on the budget process and also had comments on the voter process
presentation.

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea noted that the traveling art show exhibiting the student art included in the MWD 2012
“Water is Life Calendar” was on display in the office lobby. She will be distributing “Save the
Date” flyers to the schools in August for the Project Wet Teachers” Workshop which is
scheduled for October 17, 2012, at the Frontier Project at Cucamonga Valley Water District.

The face-lift to the conservation garden at the fairgrounds is underway, scheduled to be
completed prior to the fair opening. This year’s theme is “Safari” and the site will be decorated
accordingly.

6.2
Personnel Report
Nothing to report.

6.3

Engineer’s Report

Mr. Carrera reported on the District’s pipeline break on Colima and provided pictures of the site.
He advises that the repair will take approximately two weeks to complete. He added that
fortunately only one customer, Colima Nursery, is affected. The District has provided the
Nursery with water and a port-a-potty during the repair period.



Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Nothing to report.

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

d.

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to

Government Code Section 54956.8

Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins

District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager

Negotiating Parties: Hawks Bay

Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the

Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Covina Irrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the

Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to

Government Code Sec. 54956.8

Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028

Negotiating Parties: ~ John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee

District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Sale

There was nothing to report in connection with any of the foregoing real property negotiations,
therefore, a closed session was not necessary and the meeting continued without interruption.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
Vice President Lu-Yang commented that the District will celebrate its 60™ Anniversary next year
and she proposed that the Board consider a celebration in its honor.



Future Agenda Items
= Attendance at the CSDA Annual Conference on September 24-27, 2012, in San Diego,

California

Late Business

None.

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: July 21, 2012
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: August 14, 2012
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: August 21, 2012,

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Attest:

ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012

Page: 1
Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM

Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
15131

07/12 07/06/2012 15131 775 A & M MAILING SERVICES, INC. MAILING SERVICE-WATER QUALITY REPORT 1,746.27
Total 15131: 1,746.27
16132
07112 07/06/2012 15132 2180 CDPH-OCP/DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC T2 CERTIFICATION-RAYMOND ALGORRI 60.00
Total 15132; 60.00
15133
07112 07/06/2012 15133 62497 CENTURY PUBLISHING REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE DIRECTOR 1,075.00
Total 15133: 1,075.00
15134
07/12 07/06/2012 15134 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE TIRES TRUCK 8 310.69
Total 15134 310.69
15135
07/12 07/06/2012 15135 32 DAVID AMILLER REIMBURSEMENT-BOOTS 74,53
Total 15135: 74.53
15136
07/12 07/06/2012 15136 62487 EDUCATION & TRAINING SERVICES REGISTRATION-ADVANCED WORKSHOP 499.00
Total 15136: 499.00
15137
07/12 07/06/2012 15137 2600 HACH COMPANY 2105660-SWIFTEST REAGENT REFILL-DPD TOTAL 133.95
07/12 07/06/2012 15137 2600 HACH COMPANY 2107169-NITRIVER 3 REAGENT 100/TEST 98.67
07/12 07/06/2012 15137 2600 HACH COMPANY 2546902 POTASSIUM, GEL CARTRIDGES 2/PK 51.56
07/12 07/06/2012 15137 2600 HACH COMPANY 27256 DEIONIZED WATER 23.39
07/12 07/06/2012 15137 2600 HACH COMPANY 2668000-NITROGEN-AMMONIA REAGENT SETS, 10 189.90
07/12 07/06/2012 15137 2600 HACH COMPANY TAX 81.48
Total 15137: 578.95
15138
07/12 07/06/2012 15138 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 11,718.07
Total 15138: 11,718.07
15139
07112 07/06/2012 15139 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,450.39
Total 15139: 1,450.39
16140
07/12 07/06/2012 15140 62046 REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERC INSTALLATION GALA-ROBERT LEWIS, TERESA RI 285.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION

Page: 2

Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012 Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 15140: 285.00
16141
07/12 07/06/2012 15141 62062 ROBERT LEAMY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 22.20
0712  07/06/2012 15141 62062 ROBERT LEAMY REIMBURSMENT-BOOTS 358.83
07/12 07/06/2012 15141 62062 ROBERT LEAMY REIMBURSMENT-BOOKS MARCH 2012 73.03
Total 15141: 454,08
15142
07/12 07/06/2012 15142 5750 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT FOR VALVES 227.88
Total 15142: 227.88
15143
0712 07/06/2012 15143 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 22.76
Total 15143: 22.76
15144
07/12 07/06/2012 15144 8615 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE TREE REMOVAL AND TRIMMING RES. SITES 1,550.00
07/12 07/06/2012 15144 85615 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE TREE REMOVAL AND TRIMMING RES. SITES 1,775.00
Total 15144: 3,325.00
15145
07/12 07/06/2012 15145 323 UPS POSTAGE 6.44
Total 15145: 6.44
15146
07/12 07/06/2012 15146 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 37,305.00
07/12 07/06/2012 15146 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC SCADA MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 1,815.00
Total 15146: 39,120.00
15147
07/12 07/10/2012 15147 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 33.66
Total 15147: 33.66
15148
0712 07/10/2012 15148 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 78.08
Total 15148: 78.08
15149
07/12 07/12/2012 15149 1000 ACWAJJPIA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 35,753.15
07/12  07/12/2012 15149 1000 ACWAJJPIA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 641.92
0712 07M12/2012 15149 1000 ACWAJ/JPIA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 6,5562.27
Total 15149: 42,947 .34
15150
0712  07/12/2012 15150 193 ACWAV/JPIA (EAP) EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 84.96




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 3

Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012 Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 15150: 84.96
15151
07/12  07/12/2012 15151 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 459.51
Total 15151: 459.51
15152
07/12 07M12/2012 15152 62440 BNY MELLON N.A. MANAGEMENT FEE 3,265.72
Total 15152: 3,265.72
15153
0712 07/12/2012 15153 6966 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 693 UNIFORM RENTAL 2,053.31
Total 15153: 2,0563.31
15154
07/12 07/12/2012 15154 62439 CVSTRATEGIES PUBLIC RELATIONS-COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 14,426.35
Total 15154: 14,426.35
15155
07/12 07/12/2012 151565 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INC, WACKER PT3A PUMP 141.84
Total 15155: 141.84
15156
07/12 07/12/2012 15156 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 261.01
07/12 07/12/2012 15156 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 367.14
07/12 07/12/2012 15156 2724 HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 170.85
Total 15156: 799.00
15157
07/12 07/12/2012 15157 3000 INDUSTRY MFG COUNCIL RESERVATION-(2) 40.00
Total 15157: 40.00
15158
07112 07M12/2012 15158 244 |NFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,491.17
Total 15158: 1,491.17
16159
0712 07/12/2012 15159 397 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 4,687.50
Total 15159: 4,587.50
15160
07/12 07/12/2012 15160 62181 ONE TOUCH OFFICE TECHNOLOGY CONTRACT BASE RATE-RICOH/MPC3500 1,463.85
Total 15160: 1,463.85
15161

07/12 0712/2012 15161 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC WASH CONCRETE SAND 749,89




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012

Page: 4
Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 15161: 749.89
15162
0712 07M12/2012 15162 116 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SVC  SHREDDING SERVICE 179.02
Total 15162: 179.02
15163
07/12 07/112/2012 15163 62447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC  LOBBYIST 1,500.00
Total 15163: 1,500.00
15164
07112 07112/2012 15164 9358 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER ASSO  RESERVATIONS (1) 30.00
Total 15164: 30.00
16165
07112 07/12/2012 15165 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 19,949.81
0712 07/12/2012 15165 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 2,216.65
Total 15165: 22,166.46
156166
0712 07M12/2012 15166 215 SOUTH COAST AQMD ANNUAL OPERATING FEE-2501 ARTIGAS 310.85
0712 07M12/2012 15166 215 SOUTH COAST AQMD EMISSIONS FEES-2501 ARTIGAS 115.56
Total 15166: 426.41
16167
0712  07M12/2012 15167 5900 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 21.34
Total 15167 21.34
15168
07/12 07/12/2012 15168 6500 THERMALAIR INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 381.52
Total 15168: 381.52
15169
0712 07/12/2012 15169 323 UPS POSTAGE 14.28
Total 15169: 14.28
15170
07/12 07/12/2012 15170 62278 UTILITY COST MANAGEMENT LLC ELECTRICITY SERVICE-2505 ARTIGAS DRIVE 1,211.88
Total 15170: 1,211.88
15171
07112 07M12/2012 15171 205 WARREN GRAPHICS BUSINESS CARDS & PINK DOOR HANGERS 478.01
07M12  07M2/2012 15171 205 WARREN GRAPHICS CCR 7,273.27
Total 15171: 7,751.28




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012

Page: 5§
Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
15172

0712 07122012 15172 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 8,361.20
Total 15172: 8,361.20
15173
07/12 07/12/2012 15173 5025 PUENTE BASIN WATERMASTER 2012-2013 OPERATING BUDGET 9,656.12
Total 15173: 9,656.12
15174
07/12 07/16/2012 15174 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 587.5 AC FT-MAY 2012 WATER 465,887.50
07/12 07/16/2012 15174 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 7,978.80
0712 07/16/2012 15174 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 2,455.93
07/12 07/16/2012 15174 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 5,767.94
Total 15174: 482,080.17
15175
07112 07/17/2012 15175 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL 46.60
Total 15175: 46.60
15176
07112 07/17/2012 15176 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 100.00
Total 15176: 100.00
15177
07112 07/17/2012 16177 226 BERG-NELSON CO INC SUPPLIES FOR PUMPS 69.12
Total 15177 69.12
15178
07/12 07/17/2012 15178 62309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 5,118.75
Total 15178: 5,118.75
15179
07112  07/17/2012 15179 62441 CUEMF LEADERSHIP SUMMIT REGISTRATION-KEN DECK 395.00
07112  07/17/2012 15179 62441 CUEMF 2012 LEADERSHIP SUMMIT SPONSORSHIP-TED C 1,000.00
0712 07/17/2012 15179 62441 CUEMF LEADERSHIP SUMMIT REGISTRATION-ROSE PER 395.00
Total 15179: 1,790.00
16180
07M12 07/17/2012 15180 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSINC PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Total 15180: 100.00
15181
07112 0717/2012 15181 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 2,256.20
07112 0717/2012 15181 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 6,139.60
Total 15181: 8,385.80




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012

Page: 6
Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Pericd Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
15182

07112  07/17/2012 15182 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 9,309.94
0712  07/17/2012 15182 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-NEAR-TERM PIPELINE DESIGN 4,179.88
07112  07/17/2012 15182 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING 20,573.21
07112 07/17/2012 15182 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING 4,686.20
Total 15182: 38,749.23
15183
0712 0717/2012 15183 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL SONICWALL SECURITY APPLIANCE, DYNAMIC SU 1,521.54
Total 15183: 1,521.54
15184
07/12 07M7/2012 15184 62327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 2,437.50
07/12 07M7/2012 15184 62327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 3,000.00
Total 156184: 5,437.50
15185
07112 07/17/2012 15185 233 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SVC CERTIFIED FLOW TEST 39.51
Total 16185: 39.51
15186
07H2  07/17/2012 15186 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES 81.44
Total 15186: 81.44
15187
07112  07/17/2012 15187 62125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 3,042.94
0712 07M7/2012 15187 62125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS 392.67
Total 15187: 3,435.61
15188
07/12  07M17/2012 15188 123 PROFORMA EMPLOYEE ABSENCE REPORT, OVERTIME & STR 409.56
Total 15188: 409.66
15189
07/12 07/17/2012 15189 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 628.12
0712 07/17/2012 15189 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 1,393.50
07112 07/17/2012 15189 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR BANK ANALYSIS FEES 61.49
Total 15189: 2,083.11
15190
0712 07/17/2012 15190 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 1,995.00
Total 15190: 1,995.00
15191
07/12 07/17/2012 15181 62166 SO CAL GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 60.42
Total 15191: 60.42




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012 Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
15192
07/12  07M7/2012 15192 6300 STATE OF CALIF-EMPL DEV DEPT UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE PREMIUM 543.35
Total 15192: 543.35
15193
07/12 07/17/2012 15193 7100 U S POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE-PERMIT 5030 5,000.00
Total 15193; 5,000.00
15194
07M2 07/17/2012 15194 62329 VERIZON BUSINESS DATA SERVICES-INTERNET 1,433.78
Total 15194: 1,433.78
15195
0712 07M7/2012 15195 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHONE SYSTEM-VOIP/VOICE LINE 695.37
Total 15195: 695.37
15196
07112 07/17/2012 15196 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 952.84
Total 15196: 952.84
15197
07/12 07/26/2012 15197 750 A & B ELECTRIC SENTOUS VAULT 146.55
07/12 07/28/2012 15197 750 A & B ELECTRIC WELL 2A SITE INDUSTRY 247.29
Total 15197: 393.84
16198
0712 07/26/2012 15198 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 108.05
0712 07/26/2012 15198 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 222,09
Total 15198: 330.14
16199
0712 07/26/2012 15199 62492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 167.44
0712 07/26/2012 15199 62492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORT/LONG TERM DISABILITY 886.68
Total 15199:; 1,054.12
15200
07/12 07/26/2012 15200 400 AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK 954.86
Total 15200: 954.86
15201
07/12  07/26/2012 15201 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 71.26
07/12  07/26/2012 15201 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 31.09
07/12  07/26/2012 15201 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 280.92
07/12 07/26/2012 15201 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 763.48
07/12  07/26/2012 15201 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 750.00
Total 15201: 1,886.75




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 8

Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012 Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
15202
07/12  07/26/2012 15202 62071 CALIFORNIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430.00
Total 15202: 430.00
15203
07/12 07/26/2012 15203 403 CASELLEINC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,166.00
Total 15203: 1,166.00
15204
07/12 07/26/2012 15204 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE 1,695.00
07/12 07/26/2012 15204 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC CLEAN SLOPE AREA 800.00
Total 15204: 2,495.00
15205
07112 07/26/2012 15205 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 71.76
Total 15205: 71.76
15206
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER PADLOCK, ZENEX, YELLOW, LENGTH 1-3/4IN 36.14
07112 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER PADLOCK, ZENEX, GREEN, LENGTH 1-3/4IN 36.14
07112 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER PADLOCK, ZENEX, BLUE, LENGTH 1-3/4IN 36.14
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER PADLOCK, ZENEX, ORANGE, LENGTH 1-3/4IN 36.14
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER PADLOCK, ZENEX, PURPLE, LENGTH 1-3/4IN 36.14
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER LOCKOUT HASP 36.25
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER EAR PLUGS 27DB, CORDED, MED, PK50 103.35
0712 07/286/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER ELECTRONIC EAR MUFF, 23DB, YELLOW 131.00
07112 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER DETECTOR, VOLTAGE, PK 5 120.20
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER EAR MUFF, 30DB, OVER THE H, ANSI 83, 19-1974 63.60
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER EXPANDED SHEET, FLAT, AL, 4X4 FT, 3/4-#0.125 78.25
0712 07/286/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER PRE-MOISTENED TOWELETTE STN, 16 OZ, PK 100 10.35
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER PRE-MOISTENED RSPTR AND EAPT WIPES, PK 10 21.57
0712 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER TAX 82.19
07112 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER PADLOCK STATION, 9 3/4X7 3/4X3 3/8IN 115.60
07112 07/26/2012 15206 24701 GRAINGER TAX 1213
Total 152086: 955.19
15207
07112 07/26/2012 15207 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL MANAGE SERVICE 4,414.01
07112  07/28/2012 15207 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL DATA CENTER 3,052.61
Total 15207: 7,466.62
15208
07/12 07/26/2012 15208 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 37.26
Total 15208: 37.26
15209

0712 07/26/2012 15209 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 2A 3,482.10

Total 15209: 3,482.10




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 9

Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012 Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
16210
07/12 07/26/2012 15210 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2,173.26
Total 15210: 2,173.26
16211
07/12 07/26/2012 156211 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 296.60
Total 15211: 296.60
15212
07/12 07/26/2012 15212 2120 JW D'ANGELO CO ASSET FOR MAINS 796.63
Total 15212: 796.63
15213
07112 07/26/2012 156213 62066 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 600.00
Total 15213: 600.00
15214
07/12 07/26/2012 15214 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM DIESEL CLEAR 1,020.41
0712 07/26/2012 15214 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM GASOLINE, REGULAR GRADE 6,377.18
Total 15214: 7,397.59
15215
07/12 07/26/2012 15215 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 52.30
Total 15215: 52.30
15216
07112 07/26/2012 15216 62476 NETWORKFLEET INC UNIVERSAL HARNESS 10.88
07/12 07/26/2012 15216 62476 NETWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 399.20
Total 15216: 410.08
15217
07112 07/26/2012 15217 189 NOBEL SYSTEMS GIS SUBSCRIPTION SVCS 5,000.00
Total 15217: 5,000.00
15218
0712 07/26/2012 15218 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR WATER RIGHTS 1,069.49
Total 15218: 1,069.49
16219
07/12  07/26/2012 15219 62447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC  LOBBYIST 1,500.00
Total 15219; 1,500.00
15220
07112 07/26/2012 15220 62046 REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERC SAN GABRIEL GREEN BUSINESS CONFERENCE S 2,500.00

Total 15220: 2,500.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012 Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
15221
07112 07/26/2012 15221 339 SCWUA RESERVATION (5) 125.00
Total 15221: 125.00
15222
07/12 07/26/2012 15222 5691 SECRETARY OF STATE NOTARY EXAM-ROSE PEREA 40.00
Total 156222: 40.00
15223
07112 07/26/2012 15223 62395 TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS COLLECTION FEES 1,636.93
Total 15223: 1,636.93
15224
07112 07/26/2012 15224 6950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 151.50
Total 15224: 151.50
15225
07/12 07/26/2012 15225 62154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP| MAINTENANCE TRUCK 9, 15, EXPLORER 1,926.66
Total 15225: 1,926.66
15226
07/12 07/26/2012 15226 62499 UPS FREIGHT POSTAGE 259.93
Total 15226: 259.93
15227
07112 07/26/2012 15227 2550 VERIZON CALIFORNIA PHONE SERVICE 375.17
Total 15227 375.17
15228
07112 07/28/2012 15228 205 WARREN GRAPHICS RECYCLED WATER INSPECTION REPORT 3 PART 134,15
Total 15228: 134.15
72512
07112 07/25/2012 72512 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 382.1 AC FT-MAY 2012 WATER 303,005.30
07112 07/25/2012 72512 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54
07/12  07/25/2012 72512 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 3,780.68
07/12  07/25/2012 72512 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,625.55
07/12 07/25/2012 72512 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 5,022.18
Total 72512: 316,478.25
Grand Totals:

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

1,109,081.59




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2012 - 7/31/2012

Page: 11
Aug 02, 2012 08:15AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
11170-0 796.63 .00 796.63
11606-0 71,020.64 .00 71,020.64

222100 .00 1,109,081.59- 1,109,081.59-
51310-0 768,892.80 .00 768,892.80
51410-1 7,393.49 .00 7,393.49
51410-2 5,500.47 .00 5,500.47
51410-3 3,780.68 .00 3,780.68
51410-5 13,000.98 .00 13,000.98
51510-0 6,071.59 .00 6,071.59
51810-0 10,725.61 .00 10,725.61
52210-0 436.26 .00 436.26
52310-0 23,431.91 .00 23,431.91
54210-0 749.89 .00 749.89
54211-0 6,176.86 .00 6,176.86
54212-0 39.51 .00 39.51
54213-0 3,495.85 .00 3,495.85
54214-0 2,484.08 .00 2,484.08
54216-0 2,062.29 .00 2,062.29
56210-0 10,348.55 .00 10,348.55
56211-0 3,265.72 .00 3,265.72
56214-0 763.48 .00 763.48
56216-0 8,151.49 .00 8,151.49
56217-0 156.68 .00 156.68
56218-0 9,670.61 .00 9,670.61
56219-0 6,174.22 .00 6,174.22
56220-0 10,421.94 .00 10,421.94
56221-0 24,199.62 .00 24,199.62
56223-0 2,540.00 .00 2,540,00
56312-0 22,041.08 .00 22,041.08
56320-0 6,668.84 .00 6,668.84
56411-0 35,753.15 .00 35,753.15
56413-0 3,042.94 .00 3,042.94
56414-0 543.35 .00 543.35
56415-0 641.92 .00 641.92
56416-0 167.44 .00 167.44
56417-0 6,944.94 .00 6,944.94
56418-0 886.68 .00 886.68
56419-0 84.96 .00 84.96
56510-0 426.41 .00 426.41
56710-0 188.44 .00 188.44
56812-0 2,391.21 .00 2,391.21
57310-0 25,259.41 .00 25,259.41
57312-0 1,268.50 .00 1,268.50
57314-0 381.62 .00 381.52
57320-0 60.00 .00 60.00
57321-0 578.95 .00 578.95

Grand Totals: 1,109,081.59 1,109,081.59- .00
Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail







Rowlancl Water District

Memoranclum

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer
B 8

Date: August 1, 2012

Subject: Investment Update — July 2012

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for September
12th. The last meeting was held on July 31st. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target
range of 0 to % percent. At that meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “economic
activity decelerated somewhat over the first half of the year. Growth in employment has
been slow in recent months, and the unemployment rate remains elevated. Business fixed
investment has continued to advance. Household spending has been rising at a somewhat
slower pace than earlier in the year. Despite some further signs of improvement, the
housing sector remains depressed. Inflation has declined since earlier this year, mainly
reflecting lower prices of crude oil and gasoline, and longer-term inflation expectations
have remained stable.” The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los
Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 1.5 for the month of June. The previous
reading was 1.5 in May.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of July with a yield of 0.37%. This represents a
.02 basis point increase from the month of June. A comparison with last year shows
LAIF .01 basis points lower than July 2012 when the yield stood at 0.38%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of
2.36%, a .07 basis point decrease from the month of June. This represents a 1.99 basis
point premium to LAIF. The District had on bond mature in the month of July. It was a
five year United States Treasury Note with effective yield of 5.00%. The funds have yet
to be reinvested. The District’s CD Placement Program has an effective yield of .46%
with an average maturity of 542 days, no change from the month of June.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



Jeau eoueul4 AUy 'S usag

._w ] "Wnjal Jo SOIEd [BNUUE UC PAsEq 2IT SA0GE UMOYS SONJEA JSaloul Iy ILON
m “eww jo pouad Yuow-xs e 1sea| je Joj suoliebiiqo |euwuou (e 190w o} AYpinb) pue mojj Yses Juei|ns soppold ofjojuod JUOLIISBAL| PUR ST OqEHIEAR S10MSI0 SYL

"LODE-Z UOINIOSOY U] poysiiqeIse Se Ao)j0d IUBLIISTAU] JO JUBLWOIS S,JoMISIA BY) UM Adwwon sjuaunsany) paisy Iy

*SONEA YIUoW Jo ABp S5UISNQ 158] AQ PAUILLLOISP SON(BA JoNITHY

[%88L 70JjOfHI0 JUSUIISIAU] [BJOL JO Poi) ODEIoAY POIYBIoM |
89°0vZ'cra‘alL SLNIWLSIANI NV HSVD TV.LOL
%0014 0L'8Y6'09b'SL SLNIWLSIANI TVLOL
%80'8E §5'Z8L'/EE'D sjuausoAU| Youk (LUl (230
%000 - %00°0 {(yunozoy yse)) usedeq yueg N
%Z5'L 06'245'252 WN %00k LH6Z/90 620°L0L £6.°004 00°000'052 JBIA G dieg By ueo awoH |pey
%ES'L 00°060'65C YN %SZ'L LLELISO SE0°Z0L $Z1L'20L 00'000'05Z JBAA G diog By ueo awoH |ped
%Z8'T 09'zZ8b'6oy ¥N %00°'L LHIBOIE0 ¥96°001 £Z¥°001 00'000'005 JBAA G diog By ueo swoH |pad
%60'E 00'554'PLS YN %8E'L SLSL/LL 156204 868°00} 00'000'008 1BaA G ussy By peN (ped
%S6'C 09'68L'06% vN %ST L SL/BTIE0 LPEE0L $29°00L 00°000'08F lea) g ussy Biy ieN |ped
%05'L 50'18P'sre VN %ST |+ YHZLEL 628104 0.2'66 00°000'5%Z dea) v jueg Ueo ewoH |pe4
%06°L 00°/89'61€ YN %GLT LAY A 6ZZ'50L 289°00L 00°000'00€ =N jueg ueoT swoH |pad
%lt') op'ere'ste YN %8E'L PLZLIBO0 9eLZ0k Ly'00L 00'000'0¥2 1B9A ¢ jueg ueo swoH [pad
%60'E Ob'S9E'FLS YN %EL'E cheL/EL Z68'E0L L06'00% 00°000'56% leaj g yueg ueo awoH |pad
%L0E 00'0£9'0L5 VN %STE £L/60/70 9ZLZ0k GZP'86 00°000°005 JBBA G ussy Bl e |ped
%00°€ 0.'68E'66% YN %ED'L £1/0Z/E0 9e8'004 089'66 00°000'56% lea)\ g Jjueg ueo ewoH |pag
%90 00'SL2'805 VN %EL'E £1/80/ED £rL10L SrE'86 00'000'00S Jeap G jueg ueoT awoH [pagy
%049 DO'CEE'SLO' L VN %EL'Y (4TI AR €ES'10L €0ZZ0L 00°000'000' 4 leap & ussy Biy 1eN (ped
%862 0£'95¢'96Y VN %EL'E ZLL2Is0 22001 627101 00°'000's6¢ Jeap g ( dio) By ueo swoH ,nm““
oljapiod EET 9}id NVIGOLSND XNVE NOINN
0% 4 anjeA juelnd 12D XN anpays Ta.mn_ >—t3m5_ 0ld Juauny 7 aseyoIng _ .EEN:O wia] SINIWLSIANI HONAT TTRININ
%EB'BE 8T LSK'ZIY'9 SjusLLISIAU| UOJIPIN ANS (2301
%02 1 8LZ¥E'00Z %000 UNoooY aAlRseY UseD)
%ET' L 00'822'70C N %SZ'L LLIDEILO 6£L°Z0L v6l LOL 00°000'002 JERA G ussy BN ieN pad
%ES'L 06'290'+52 YN %88'C oL/oe/LL $29°'L0L Zr6'66 00°000'052 Jea\ g BJON Ainseal| §n
%551 05'LLE'LST VN %8E"L 9LISLILL 156'20L 6€9°00L 00°000'052 JBa\ g ussy By eN Ipad
%ES' | 00'0££'552 YN %001 9L/LEM0L 8rLZoL LEZ'L0L 00'000'052 JBBA g BJON AINSERL SN
%361 00'08£'092 VN %051 9LILEILO 951 '70L 6LCLOL 00°000'062 JBBA S ajoN Anseal) sn
%09'L 06'2e0'492 VN %SZT 9LILE/ED £18'90L 992'004 00°000'052 1BOA G 8loN Aunseel] SN
%65} 00°009'¥92 ¥N %B8E'T S1/82/L0 0bB8'S0L 190'Z0L 00°000'052 JERA G ussy By e Ipad
%661 05'262'S9Z vN %0G'Z SLICEID 211901 9L0Z0L 00'000'05¢ PRI ajoN Ainseas) gn
%65+ 06'298'¥9Z VN %05T SLILE/ED SP6'60L 658766 00°000'052 Jea\ g ajoN Ainseal) §n
%09'L 05°£18'592 WN %88'T 51160120 22E'90L 968°00L 00°000'052 IBBA G dioD By ueo ewoH pey
%E9'D 00'¥SE'S04 ¥N %EIT PLIOZILL $SE'S0L SE8°L04 00°000'00L JBBA S ussy By eN pad
%95 L 05'298'652 YN %05°Z YLISLIS0 SY6'E0) ¥65'66 00°000'062 BIA G ussy By ieN pad
%95 00'6.9'65¢ VN %0ST YLIEZIO 0/8'€0} ZLoook 00°000'052 IBBA G diog Bw ueon awoH pe4
%95°L 00°056'652 WN %EI'T pLLLYO0 086'€0L 2BL'66 00°000'052 JBBA G ueg pal) uLed pa
%95'L 00'596'652 WN %BY'T PLIELED 986'€01 67266 00°000'052 JBBA G ussy BN jeN pa4
%95'}L 00'0L9'652 VN %IPT PLISOIZ0 vra'e0L LE5°00L 00°000'052 JeBA G ussy BN ReN ped
%SG°L 00'SEL'852 YN %082 rLL0/L0 pSZ'E0L 86266 00°000'052 IBBAG diog By ueo awoH pad
%95'L 00'586'85Z YN %ive EMLLEZL vESE0L 8967104 00°000'052 IBBA ¢ ussy Byl e ped
%851 00'026'L52 YN %BE'E EMIENLO 89L'E0} ¥98'66 00°000'052 JBBAS g Ansealt sn
%S5°) 00'591'852 VN %SLE £4/62/90 99Z'e0} €E6'90L 00°000'052 BB  tr dio) By ueo swoH |pa4
%G L 05'LLy'SST VN %0b'E ELI0EH0 L6120k 206'66 00'000'052 Jeap g ejoN Aunseal| SN
%ES'L 05'46b'¥G2 ¥N %BE'E EHLEIZ0 66L°L0L ySHE0k 00°000'05Z JBBA S dio) Byy ueo ewoH pag
%ES'L 05'2E8'EST WN %EL'Y zHzeL £E5°LOL SE9'66 00°000'052 Jeap v diog By ueo swoH |ped
%G1 05'268'052 YN %EL'L ZHSLIZL BSE°004 1617101 00°000'052 JBBA T sjoN Anseal| sn
%1S'L 00'502'052 YN %05°'S ZH02/80 282'004 256'804 00'000'05Z JB9A A dioD B ueo awoH _nm..w
oljojod EETS 22ld NYIJOLSND YNYE NOINN,
_ 0% _ SRENIBLND B3 HeN _ oABY3 Tmn_ Auriep | 8aud usund _ aseyoINg i Aguend 8, SLNIWLSIANI NOTIIN ANE
%0 £8'802'005 YN %.LE0 wN ¥N WN N WN (41v1) ANNA LNIWLSIANI ADNIOV 1v20T
%8621 00000094 Zvs %9¥'0 YN VN ¥N SleeA g - iwl YN ANINIOVd A9 SILLRNDIS VIIIIWOD
26'162'Z8L'L HSVYD TV.1OL
196I8S Junoose YW Yueg eauswo)
yLL8E'6EL | UNCooE Yueg ssaulsng suezniy
£Z°'160'LE JUNCDOR YuEeg BOLAWOYD
HSVD

ZIOZ ‘L€ ANM G3ANT HLNOW HOd
SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSYD 40 AMYINNNS
LORMLSIA ¥3LYM ANVIMOY

cLoz/ie



GGl % £68L8 ¢ :FOHVHD ¥TLVYM FOVHINY
62°LPE98L | 85°620°968 _ |STF9YVHO ¥31VM GISVYHIMN TV.LOL
£0'9vZYe R % | 6z 08L0% " |s3ouvHo @axid 1vioL
¥S'£6.'81 ¥EL0E'LT v1ioldns
25°€00'8 19'G08°L LIN3IWSSISSY 139aN9g ¥Md
000L6'L 00°0L6'L LININIOV1d3Y
00'68¢'L 00'68¢'L NOILVID3Hd3a
- ¥6'29.'G IDUVHO ISN ¥ILYM
- £6'65Y'T ALIOVdYO A3 LO3NNOD
Z0'L6Y'L 08'8/6'L NOILYAYISTY ALIOVdYD
—¥Md
6Y°ZSP'S S6°ZLY'EL Tv1018nS
- 89°08.°¢ 313N TIVIAS "AIND3
- S6'6Z9'L JOYYHO 3SN ¥ILYM
- VS rr0'e ALIOVdYD G3LOINNOD
67'ZSY'S 81°220'S NOILYAYISTY ALIOVdYD
~AMNAL
e - I :SIDUVHO a3xid
92560292 S0 . |ezsezisse T [2¥60L | |S3IOUVHO ¥IALVM TVLIOL
89'66¢€ 98°'6LY A 85092 651209 £'eT Y3LVYM AIWIVIOTY
OF'SL9°19L L'0LOL 04'€22'6¥8 60201
00°¥S. 0Z'601°02S 3'639 00°€6. 05899855 S¥0. UMd
00°+S. 02'90S'L¥e €0ze 00°€6. 0Z'555'06¢2 '99¢ AMINAL
Y3LVYM 319V.L0d
'SIOUVHO ¥IALYM
"4'V/LS0D 1S02 1334-340V | "4'V/LS0D 1S09 1334-340V NOILdINOS3a / 32¥N0S
ey .ﬂ. SRR %—.—.QN.MHN : .....“..,m.m u....w...wn?...g : .w.uah\ e ,.ﬁ:E A _TmNFON%u 7..&? Lxmﬁ iRy

¢l0Z INNr 40 HLNOIW 3H.1 ¥O4
1043y J31LVM d3SVYHOENd JAILVHVdINOD




avioL

%0000}~ Z8bi- Z8hY 02
%0000}~ G'80L¥- G'80L¥ AON
%0000~ GELE- Gele 0
%00°00}- G°L9¢g¢- G'L9¢e¢ dag
%00°00 - 886Z- 8862 bny
%00°00 L~ S¥L9Z- §'¥192 ine
%.6° L~ 9'8/L- L¥22 96172 ¥'290C °'99¢ unp
%81 6" G'LLL- G /981 98.2 0'9691 L'Z8¢ Aepy
%G0'ZL- L'08L- v6¥L L'89LE 6eLEL L 1¥2 Jdy
%6 17~ L'€G- S'0ZLL ZG6LPe 8'9901 8'0.€ lepy
%E8'9- LG Lyl 98./¢ 0969 L0LE ge4
%91 € 8Ll G'e/E £'960% £G8¢ £'68¢ uep
aouasayid douasaid (2101 (v Z8v'y) [ejoL [e3oL Aluuoly
abejusolad 1004 210V aAleInwny | Jol] uladueeg aAlEInwngd
a3alvnILS3 IVNLOV

(1994-249y ul) | Ja1] ZZ-INd S@seyaind 1ajepp payodul] puejmoy

CL/L/1 JO Se p3adIoAU| 3} O} JBSA
210z i1esa Jepudjed




Yuo

22 AON 190 deg bBny Inp unp  Aep dy  1ep ge4 uer
_ _ _ : _ : - 0
00S
000°L
00S'L
i 0002

00S°C

000°¢

00S°€

000°¥

o’ L elE
,,,,,,,, [EJOL @ARINWND @ L 00S'¥
lelol Alyiuonm

000°G

saseydind J9)epp 22-INd €L0C AD

(4v) resor Ajyuop



Iv.i0l

%0000}~ 805'6- 205'6 %9
%00°00L- oL.'g- 9L.'8 NON
%0000~ £26'L- £26'L 100
%00 001~ LEL - L', 1dag
%0000~ 6EEC'9- ) bny
%00°001- oS G- 9vs'S inf
%¥E GE- 089'L- ¥y L'¥EV'9 6€.0€ 9'¥0. unp
%61 0F- 265 |- 296'€ L'8EL'L €69€'C /85 Ren
%8/ €~ 18€"L- 69L'E 19z, 618.°L 761G 1dy
%68 9 GLL'L- 11€T 5'GyZ'8 5Z9Z'L 99Ly e
%29 O~ 6E.- G8s°'l 1'299'8 6618 G'62F CEE
%SV L 9/¢- Z6. 9'160'6 7oLy yoly uer
souaieyid soussayq |20 (4v 805'6) [ejoL |ejol Alusuoin
abejusolad 100 310y aAljBInwWnD | JoI| ul9oueleg aAnEnwngd
REILTEE] IVN1oV

ZL/L/L JO S PadIoAU| d)e( O} JBAA

210z 1ea ) lepuaje)d
(3@94-a10Vy ul) L1911 saseyaind Ml puejmoy




ypuoW

99q MAON PO Meg bny unp  Aep

dy  1ep ge4 uer

- 0

000°L

0002

000°¢

000'%

000°G

000°9

000°L

ine

J21epA L el
[EJ01 @AlENWND B
[elo L AluuoN @

0008

- 000'6

saseyaind Ml PUBIMOY 2102 AD

000°01L

(4v) rejoL Ajyuop






ualepn eaeq Ag pesedald

g § g8 ¢ §f £ & E 3 §E § &%
0
00z
oot
> 009 »
: g
e oog %
000'L
Lk - ] 00Z'L
| ziozm Li0zm oloze sooza | | zvozm 11Lozm owozm so0zT |
00'L
00 L'gv 0'g 208l Z6L £9eL's 6°6%0°L 0'¥86°L v'zoL'e 00 aviol
| 00 03a
00 AON
00 1200
(0X0] d3s
00 oNY
00 anr
00 gle (44 0'Ze 2'9¢ 60401 6481 99LS $'99¢€ 00 NN
00 0oL 0¢ L'0¢g QL2 9’696 #'6ee Leve 128 00 AVIN
00 9L oL L'ze '8 G'99.L L°LYe £eee [AFATA 0’0 odv
00 2’6 0L g'6e 80 ¥'i8L 0v0oL ERARS 8'0LE 00 dvIN
00 6°G 0'L 6'9¢ L 7 covL ¥LiL 1'¢5¢ L0LE 00 g34d
00 L0 LS 7 2108 L'v61 gece £'68¢ 00 NV
dn-a3e JEWEN) SL-INd | i
olqeiog | ASRul .iOL T 2z-INd 60-INd
INFLSAS A3TOAD3H INILSAS 319V10d

(309)-210Y)
Z10Z AD 10} saseyaind Jsjepp




J21BAN PASEYIING JEDA JUBLIN)Pemms  JD)BAN PASBYIING JEBA O] 12301 AJyIuon JesA Jua NI EEEE  [e301 AJYIUOIA| JeaA Jold ]

gny Inf
I IRLE -: -: 3 i) -: -: -: N
== S8 N B g 5 g 8 & = o
o 2 S & =TS IR
Lo P =
= S e 0002
z
000%
0009
0008
0000T
Z00'TT
000ZT

(1994-210v)

T102-TTOT Ad 104 saseydingd Ja1e/ 3|qelod

1924 310y







Directors Calendar of Events
August 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

August 1 -- MWD - Werkshep-at-8:00-a+- Cancelled

August 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

August 15 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

August 16 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at Walnut) at 7:00 a.m.

August 17 -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.

August 21 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

August 1 -- PVMWD-Werkshep-at-8:00-a-m- Cancelled

August 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

August 15 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

August 17 -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.

August 21 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.
August 30 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

August 13 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting at noon
August 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

August 16 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at Walnut) at 7:00 a.m.

August 21 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

August 13 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

August 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

August 21 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

August 13 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

August 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

August 21 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.



pusny 0]
bue-nT 1030241
we Q¢:/ bunes

pieog Jagqweyd

|eucibay
TE (113 6¢C 8¢ LT 97
wd 00:§
bunss pieog
|lerads amy
q¢c < €c 44 T¢C 0c¢ 6T
pu=11y
0] soIy pue
ye|jeg sJ0302.41Qg
wd 00:/
B bunnesiw DOHY
. puslly | ~ puany 75
pua1ly
01 BuBA-1] pue 0] SIma7 pue 0} BueA-nT pue wied e puU2)}y 03 SIM3T
Bl S1039341q BWIT SJ0303dIQ l0103l1Q - UooN
ewi si1o032241q : . Bunsaly pieog
: we 00:Z we 00:8 -DV9 Jaquieyd
we gQo:/ bunssp leinbay amy
(anujep) bunssp Bupssy pieog |euoibay
20H py 33loid
pieog Ymdd Je|nbay aMIWAL
81 LT o1 ST 174" €T CT
TT 0T 6 8 L 9 S

CT10C Isnbny




Directors Calendar of Events
September 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

September 5 -- VMWD Werkshop-at-8:00-a-m- Cancelled

September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 19 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

September 20 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

September __ -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.(To be Determined)
September 29 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

September 5 -- VMWD Werkshop-at-8:00-a-m- Cancelled

September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 19 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

September __ -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.(To be Determined)
September 29 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.
September 27 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

September 10 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting at noon
September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 20 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

September 29 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

September 10 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 29 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

September 10 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 29 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.



0€

v buea-n7 "aqg
we 00:8 we gg:/z-bunssp
Bunea pieog pleog Jagquieyd
|erads amy |leuoibay
6¢ 8¢ LT 9¢ S¢ rc E€C
buej nv |
sima7/ewr] ‘sag -nT/ewn "saiq wd 00:9
we 00:/ Bunes|y pieogd Bunes|y pieog
(amy) Ymad | 4einbad AMWAL 1enbay amy
cc TC 0c¢ 6T 8T LT ST
sony/yejjag "s11d
wd 00:£-DDHY
L SIM3T" J1Q-UoopN
-0JVD Jequieyd
|euoibay
ST YT €T CcT TT oT 6
Aeq JogeT
8 L 9 S 1% € [4

Z210Z Joquedes







JULY 2012

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director Date of Meeting/Event Reimburse No Additional
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
(Submit info if you
are claiming
mileage
reimbursement)
Anthony J.
Lima
7/5/12 Project Ad-Hoc Committee at $110.00
RWD
7/6/12 PWR & PBWA at RWD $110.00
7/10/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
7/18/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
7/19/12 San Gabriel Valley Civic Alliance X Mileage
Meeting
TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
lohn
Bellah
7/10/12 RHCC Board Meeting $88.00
7/11/12 RWD Board Meeting $88.00
7/13/12 IMC Legislative Breakfast X
TOTAL PAYMENT $176.00
Robert W.
Lewis
7/9/12 San Gabriel Valley Chamber Gov. $110.00
Affairs
7/10/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
7/13/12 IMC Legislative Breakfast X




TOTAL PAYMENT $220.00
Szu-Pei Lu
7/10/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
7/18/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
7/19/12 San Gabriel Valley Civic Alliance $110.00
Meeting
TOTAL PAYMENT $330.00
Teresa
Rios
7/10/12 RHCC Board Meeting $110.00
7/11/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $220.00

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

Ken Deck







RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING POLICY FOR USE OF
DISTRICT PROVIDED COMPUTER TABLET DEVICES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined, based upon cost estimates provided by
staff, that providing agendas and board meeting materials to the members of the Board of
Directors electronically, for viewing on a computer tablet device, would result in substantial cost
savings to the district from elimination of the preparation and delivery of individual paper
packets of the meeting materials, and would improve the efficiency of providing information to
the Directors; and,

WHEREAS, the Board desires to establish a policy of providing the members of the Board of
Directors with the equipment and technology needed to allow electronic delivery of agendas,
reports and other material pertaining to items of business to be transacted or discussed at Board
meetings and other meetings attended by Board members, and to allow Board members to
communicate via e-mail with staff; and,

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate this policy, the Board desires to establish a set of rules for the
use of District-provided computer tablet devices to ensure compliance with the Ralph M. Brown
Act, the Public Records Act and other laws pertaining to the use of public property;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
District to establish a policy for distribution of information to the Board of Directors
electronically, and providing District-owned computer tablet devices for the use of the members
of the Board of Directors for that purpose, as follows:

1. The District shall provide a computer tablet device to each member of the Board of
Directors with appropriate software and internet access for the purpose of allowing agendas,
agenda materials, reports and other materials pertaining to business of the District to be
transacted or discussed at meetings of the Board (Board Packets), to be transmitted to the
Directors by e-mail. When the Board Packets are transmitted to the Directors electronically, staff
shall not provide a “hard copy” printed version of those Board Packets to the Directors, unless an
individual Director requests a hard copy. The District provided computer tablet devices shall
remain the property of the District and shall be used by the Directors exclusively for District
business.



2. Unless otherwise exempted, all information provided electronically to the Directors shall
constitute public records and shall be provided by the District to any person requesting a copy of
such information, in the same electronic format as provided to the Directors, or at the option of
the person requesting the records, in hard copy format, upon payment of the copying costs.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, material transmitted with a Board Packet which pertains to a
closed session item on the agenda, or which is otherwise exempt from disclosure under the
Public Records Act, shall not become disclosable by virtue of transmission to the Directors by
electronic means, unless and until such time as the material becomes subject to disclosure under
the Public Records Act. Directors receiving non-disclosable material by electronic means shall
not forward or disclose such material to any other person without the authorization of the Board
of Directors.

3. When a Board Packet is transmitted to Directors by electronic means, District staff shall,
at the same time, provide the Board Packet electronically to any person requesting a copy by e-
mail, or mail a copy to those persons requesting a hard copy. If material is provided to the Board
of Directors after the initial transmission of the Board Packet by electronic means, District staff
shall, likewise provide copies by electronic means or mail to those persons requesting them at the
same time. Notwithstanding the electronic transmission of Board Packets, the District staff shall
post copies of agendas and Board Packets for all public meetings on the District website and
shall post meeting notices and agendas and have available a hard copy of agendas and Board
Packets available at the District offices for examination by any member of the public as required
by the Ralph M. Brown Act.

4, The District shall purchase computer tablet devices for each Director which has sufficient
capacity and features to meet the needs of the District. The District shall purchase and install all
software necessary for the devices to perform the functions required and shall provide
maintenance and upgrades as necessary. The District shall arrange for and pay the cost of
internet and e-mail service to the devices, and provide any and all IT services needed in
connection with the use of the devices. The Directors shall have possession of the computer
tablet devices for their use for District business, subject to returning the devices to the District at
any time requested by staff for periodic maintenance, upgrades and service. Directors shall
surrender the District-provided computer tablet devices to the District upon termination of their
term in office. Directors shall be responsible for the care and safekeeping of the District-
provided computer tablet devices in their possession, and shall reimburse the District for the cost
of replacing a device that is damaged, lost or stolen due to a Director’s negligence or misuse.
The District may obtain insurance to cover loss or damage to the computer tablet devices if it is
economically advantageous to do so.

5 In order to avoid improper use of the District-provided computer tablet devices, the
Directors will comply with the following rules for use:

a. The computer tablet devices are to be used exclusively for District business and not
for personal business, entertainment, personal communications, or other non-
authorized purposes.

b. Directors will be responsible for downloading the e-mailed Board Packets to their
District-provided computer tablet devices and for bringing the devices with them to
every meeting for which material has been sent.

c. Directors shall not use the District-provided computer tablet devices in such a way as
to cause the District to be charged for goods or services not previously authorized by
the Board.



d. All programming, software and features on the District-provided computer tablet
devices shall be supplied by the District for District purposes. Directors shall not
install software, download files or make any other alterations to the computer tablet
devices for their own purposes or which are not expressly authorized by the District.

e. Directors shall not use the District provided computer tablet devices to communicate
with other Directors in violation of the Ralph M. Brown Act, including but not
limited to communicating with a majority of the members of the Board of Directors
on any matter which will be addressed by the Board at a meeting, or which is within
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Directors which may become an item
of business at a future Board meeting. In general, Directors should not communicate
with other Directors by e-mail. Communications regarding availability for meetings,
requests for information and other matters which must be dealt with outside of
meetings should be coordinated through staff, to avoid the appearance of a Brown Act
violation.

f. All communications using the District-provided computer tablet devices are public
records subject to review by District staff, for purposes of determining their status
under the District’s Records Retention Policy. Communications and information
contained on District-provided computer tablet devices shall be retained by the
District for a period of six months, or until a hard copy has been made under the
District’s Records Retention Policy for retention in the District’s files or a
determination has been made that the item is not a record to be retained under the
Records Retention Policy, in which case it may be deleted from the District’s
electronic files. Directors may delete any unnecessary files on the devices provided a
copy is available in the District’s electronic files.

6. Any Director who violates the rules applicable to use of District-provided computer tablet
devices will be required to surrender the device to the District and will receive future Board
Packets and other materials in hard copy by mail or delivery.

Adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held August 14, 2012 by the following
roll call vote:

ANES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
ANTHONY J. LIMA
President

ATTEST:

Ken Deck, Secretary



Rowland Water District

Memorandu m
To: Rowland Water District Board of From: Ken Deck
Directors
Date: August 14,2012

Subject: Directors’ Board Packet Delivery — Cost Breakdown

In response to a request for a cost breakdown from the Board of Directors to staff in connection with the
preparation and delivery of monthly board packets, the following is an estimation of time, labor and
materials involved — assuming there is only one (1) meeting per month. Some of the costs listed below may
be duplicated if additional meetings are held.

Staff time spent in copying, collating and
Assembling Board packets:

8 hours @ $76.65 $613.00
Dis-assembling Board Packets:

1 hour @ $76.65 $ 76.65

Delivery of Board packet to Directors:

2 hours at $40.27 $ 81.00
Gasoline $10.00

Copy Paper (3 reams at $4.90/ream) $ 15.00
Copier cost (1500 x $.10/copy) $150.00
TOTAL: $945.65

I

The per year cost is estimated to be, at a minimum: $945.65 x 12 $11,348.00/Year

The one-time cost to the District for an iPad for

each Director is: $630.00x5 = $3,150.00
Internet Use -- 5 gigabytes, minimum $50.00x 12 = § 600.00 = $3,750.00 1% Yr.
AFTER First year = $600.00/Year

/tp






INTERIM AGREEMENT
APN 8264-003-011

This Agreement is made this day of , 2012, by and between the City of
Industry, hereinafter referred to as the “City”, and Rowland Water District, hereinafter referred
to as “Utility”.

RECITALS

The Utility is relocating a 12” potable water transmission line and an 8” recycled water
transmission line as a part of the San Jose Avenue Widening Project (“Project”), being
undertaken by the City. The Utility requires an easement for the portion of the relocated water
lines that will cross private property as described in Exhibits A and B (“Easement Area”). The
easement deed must provide Utility with all necessary rights to construct, maintain, repair and
replace the relocated water lines, including permanent access, and restrict other conflicting uses
within and on the surface of the Easement Area so that they do not interfere with the Utility’s
use.

The City has negotiated to acquire an easement from the property owner for Utility’s water lines
and for other relocated utilities. The final easement deed conveying permanent rights has not yet
been executed. Because the City is proceeding with the Project prior to final execution of the
easement deed, the City has obtained the consent of the property owner to for Utility to proceed
with construction of the water lines within the Easement Area pending finalization of the
casement deed.

Once an easement deed for permanent rights has been executed, the City will assign those
permanent rights to the Utility at no cost to Utility.

AGREEMENT

It is hereby agreed between the City and the Utility that the Utility will proceed with the
necessary relocation of the 12” potable water transmission line and the 8” recycled water
transmission line into the Easement Area.

The City warrants that it has obtained the necessary authorization and consent from the property
owner to permit construction of the water lines within the Easement Area prior to finalization of
the easement grant deed and that the City has the right to authorize the Utility to proceed. The
City agrees to, and hereby does, grant to the Utility the right to install and operate the two



underground water lines until such time as the city can assign a permanent right to Utility under
an easement deed for such waterlines.

The City agrees that it will provide Utility with a permanent easement, in a form acceptable to
Utility, which provides all necessary and useful rights to construct, maintain, repair and replace
two water lines within the Easement Area. The easement deed shall contain provisions restricting
other underground uses within the Easement Area to maintain adequate separation and protection
of the water lines and other uses. The easement will contain provisions restricting the use of the
surface of the Easement Area to prohibit the construction of wall, buildings and other permanent
structures which would interfere with access to, or safety of the water lines.

The Utility agrees to work within the area described in Exhibits A and B.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

City of Industry

by

Rowland Water District

by Ken Deck, General Manager



EXHIBIT “A”
Legal No. 791,

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

| WATER LINE EASEMENT -

THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 4 OF PARCEL MAP No. 122, IN THE CITY OF
INDUSTRY, COUNTY OF LOS' ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON
MAP RECORDED IN-BOOK 95, PAGES 74 AND 75, OF PARCEL MAPS, IN THE
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHERLY TERMINUS OF THAT CERTAIN COURSE IN THE
‘BEASTERLY LINE OR SAID PARCEL 4, SHOWN ON SAID PARCEL MAP No. 122, AS
HAVING A BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 05°02°07” EAST, 421.80 FEET; THENCE
ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE NORTH 05°02°07” BAST 53.85 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT
- OF BEGINNING; THENCE LEAVING SAID EASTERLY LINE SOUTH 47°10'18” WEST,
91.96 FEET TO-THE BEGINNING OF A NON TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY
AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 769.00 FEET, A RADIAL LINE TROUGH SAID POINT BEARS
. SOUTH 15°01°32” WEST,.SAID POINT LYING ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAN JOSE
' AVENUE, VARIABLE WIDTH, DESCRIBED IN EASEMENT GRANT DEED TO THE CITY OF . -
_INDUSTRY, RECORDED ., 2011 AS INSTRUMENT No.- " OF OFFICTAL-
RECORDS; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE AND THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°31°35", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 7.06 FEET
TO THE BEGINNING OF A COMPOUND CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY AND HAVING A
RADIUS OF 47.00 FEET, A RADIAL LINE THROUGH.SAID POINT BEARS SOUTH 14°29°57”.
. WEST; THENCE BEASTERLY ALONG LAST SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE
OF 20°03’52", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 16.46 FEET TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH A LINE .
PARALLEL. WITH AND 18.00 FEET SOUTHEASTERLY, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT
ANGLES FROM THE ABOVE DESCRIBED COURSE HAVING A BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF SOUTH 47°10°18" WEST, 91.96 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SATD NORTHERLY LINE
. ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE AND NON TANGENT TO LAST SAID CURVE NORTH'
'47°10°18” EAST, 5691 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 47.00 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID
PARALLEL LINE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
04°52°25", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 4.00 EEET TO SAID EASTERLY LINE OF. SAID PARCEL

4; THENCE TANGENT TO LAST SAID CURVE, AIQNGSA]DEASTERLYIDIBNORTH. -

05"02’07” EAST, 23.02 FEET TO TBE TRUE POINT OF BEGMG



SL—+2 / 56 GWd ZZION W . . - .
00% |.,82,26.¢%0| 00°L¥ | £

. eero-eee (929) suoyd . T NOLLYWHOINI AFAH00FYH — (XXXX)
PELIE VD AMISOION! H0 ALID . T ; 9% 9] |,26.£0.0Z|,00Z% |20
wﬁm@mz.wmzm OND - " . L - [HIONIT| VI13a [Sniavy
i N S B e . | . JIGVL FANND
o .20tz | 3.£0,Z0.6ON| #1

uhm.mm : msumrcw-“.vz . M'Iw .
96°l6 | M BLOLZLYS | CT|°
,68°¢G6 | 3,/0,£0.0N | 17

3 . [(HIBNTT| _oNiavig
avy
_ M | u..mm._mm.momw s ooa™~ ~ o FiavL N
nmu = . MuLG.BT.Y1S S
& B
T A _
e I KR - ﬂ?@f e RIS
< g 7 o
3| mm _.,-V. (avy) .ﬁUTNN L
= - -3,82,50.088 H os e
! N . S mh.hL . o
S . - SL=7YL/ S6  &Nd.__ |
AT 6L~ and . k : By | i |
3 mmmpwhz\ﬂmmm -~ ¢Cl "ON " Ad
o \ ¥ 130uvd 3NN A3 . .

queuIesey U] Js8)e E.

.4, ndiexa

O






Rowland Water District

Memor (':11'1(111 1m
To: Rowland Water District Board of From: Ken Deck
Directors
Date: August 14, 2012 Ce: Crystal Rodriguez
Subject: Continuance of District-Provided Health Benefits to Retired Directors and
Employees

In answer to the questions raised by members of the Board of Directors in connection with the
continuation of District-provided health care benefits post-retirement, please be advised as follows:

In accordance with Resolution No. 2-2001 "Amending and Clarifying the Policy Relating to
Continuance of District-Provided Health Benefits to Retired Directors and Employees" and Resolution
No. 7.2-2009 "Modifying Employee Health Benefits for Employees Hired on or after July 1, 2009":

Eligibility. Directors and employees will be eligible for post-retirement medical,

dental and vision benefits for themselves, their spouses and dependents, as more clearly defined
in the policy if, at the time of retirement, they have been employed by the District or have
served as a member of the Board of Directors for a minimum continuous period of 15 years and
have attained a minimum age of 55 years.

Directors:

Group medical, dental and vision benefits will be provided to qualifying Directors and their
spouse, who were first elected to office prior to January 1, 1995 at the District's expense. For
qualifying Directors who were first elected to office after January 1, 1995, the District will
provide post-retirement group medical, dental and vision benefits to those qualifying Directors,
their spouse and dependents, who agree to and do pay directly to the District the District's full
cost of providing such benefits, in accordance with Government Code Section 53201(c).

Employees:
Group medical, dental and vision benefits will be provided to qualifying employees and their

spouse who were hired prior to July 1, 2009, at the District's expense. For qualifying employees
who were first hired after July 1, 2009, the District will provide post-retirement group medical,
dental and vision benefits for the retired employee. A retired employee qualified to receive
District-paid health benefits for himself or herself, may elect to continue medical, dental and
vision insurance for the retired employee's spouse and/or dependents under the insurance plans
subscribed to by the District provided the retired employee agrees to and does pay the entire

cost of the health benefits directly to the District for the spouse and/or dependents of the retiree.




With respect to those retired Directors and employees who elect to continue coverage under the
District’s Health plans at their own expense, such payments must be paid to the District in advance. The
District may not advance payment of premiums. If a retired Director or employee forgets or fails to
make the premium payment, the District will be required to drop coverage for such person. In order to
ensure that retiring Directors and employees understand the consequences of non-payment, staff
recommends that, upon retirement, each Director or employee who elects to continue coverage at their
own expense, execute an agreement acknowledging their obligation to make premium payments and
waiving any claim against the District if their coverage must be cancelled for non-payment.

Ken

hp



Rowland Water District

AGREEMENT RE PAYMENT TO DISTRICT
FORPOST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

In accordance with District policy, Directors and their dependents and Employees and
their spouse are eligible for post-retirement medical, dental and vision benefits as more clearly
defined in the policy if, at the time of retirement, they have been employed by the District or have
served as a member of the Board of Directors for a minimum continuous period of 15 years and
have attained the minimum age of 55 years, and qualify under the requirements checked below.

If at the time of retirement a Director or Employee elects to continue group medical, dental
and vision benefits for themselves and their spouse and/or dependents, they agree to pay directly
to the District, the District’s full cost of providing such benefits, and acknowledge that they have
met the eligibility requirements to qualify for these benefits as indicated below:

Directors:

0 Elected prior to January 1, 1995. Benefits provided at the District’s expense.
O Elected after January 1, 1995. Cost of benefits paid by Director directly to the District
after retirement.

Employees:

O Employed prior to July 1, 2009. Benefits for employee and spouse provided at the District’s
expense.

0 Employed after July 1,2009. Benefits provided for retiree only at District’s expense.

O Employed after July 1, 2009. Benefits provided for spouse and dependents if payment is
made by retiree to District for entire cost of benefits.

The undersigned hereby agrees to pay the District, in advance, for the cost of post-retirement
medical, dental and vision benefits as indicated above, and acknowledges that failure to pay the
District for these benefits will result in the cancellation of benefits. If group coverage is cancelled
due to non-payment, the former Director or employee may not be able to reinstate coverage under
the District’s group policy. By signing below, I agree to waive any claim against the District for
loss of coverage due to cancellation due to non-payment.

DATED:

SIGNATURE

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726  Fax 562*697%6149






Rowland Water District

MemOranclum
To: Rowland Water District Board of From; Ken Deck
Directors
Date: August 14, 2012 Ce:

Subject: Water Rate and Service Charge Increase Effective January 1, 2013 —
Proposition 218 Notice Requirements

The District is in the process of finalizing the Proposition 218 Notice required in connection with the
proposed water rate and service charge increase to become effective January 2013. The Public Hearing
will be held on October 9, 2012, and the 45-day notice requirement will be met if the Notice is mailed
no later than August 23, 2012.

In an effort to clarify the requirement as to who should receive the Notice, Janet has provided us with
the following Government Code Section:

“Government Code § 53755. Notice of proposed increase of existing fee or
charge for property-related service; Recording or enforcing lien; Written
protest

(a)

(1) The notice required by paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of Section 6 of
Article XIII D of the California Constitution of a proposed increase of an
existing fee or charge for a property-related service being provided to a parcel
may be given by including it in the agency's regular billing statement for the
fee or charge or by any other mailing by the agency to the address to which the
agency customarily mails the billing statement for the fee or charge. . . .

(3) If the agency desires to preserve any authority it may have to record or
enforce a lien on the parcel to which service is provided, the agency shall also
mail notice to the record owner's address shown on the last equalized
assessment roll if that address is different than the billing or service address.

In the past, it was the District’s practice to place a lien on the real property in order to collect the
delinquent amount due at the time the property was sold. This practice not only proved to be ineffective
and hard to track, there was no way of tracking the property owner if he/she owned several properties
and left unpaid balances on those properties as well.

Since the vast majority of delinquent accounts pertain to rental propetty, it has become the practice of
the District to send any unpaid balance out for collection. With the automated systems we have
implemented, staff can track the customer’s name if they leave a balance on one account and attempt to
open another account at a different residence. If staff determines that a customer is attempting to



establish service on another property without paying the delinquent amount on a previous property, our
Rules and Regulations allow us to require a deposit which is 250% of the average total bill for customers
in the same water rate category.

In 2011, Senate Bill 120 set forth specific notice requirements for termination of service on rental
property. In this connection, we modified our Rules and Regulations and Janet prepared a Tenant
Owner Agreement which the Board approved, requiring rental property to be in the name of the property
owner unless the property owner desires to have an account for the rental property established in the
name of the Tenant. If this is the case, the owner must sign the Tenant-Owner Agreement
acknowledging that the property owner will be a co-account holder and responsible for any unpaid
charges for water service. This practice has eliminated a vast majority of the “uncollectible” accounts.

Major factors to be taken into consideration are the costs incurred in connection with the producing and
mailing of the Notice. If the District mails the Notice to customers at the billing address, the mailing
cost is approximately $5,900.00 and the printing costs are approximately $6,700.00. If we revised our
mailing database to include both property owners and customers, these expenses would increase
substantially.

Taking into consideration the foregoing, it is staff’s recommendation that we send notice to the billing
address only since we no longer place a lien on property for uncollected amounts and thus avoid the
additional costs which could prove to be quite cost prohibitive.

KEN






To:

From:
Subject:

Date:

Board of Directors
Supervisory Personnel

Ken Deck, General Manager
District Travel and Expense Reimbursements

August 14, 2012

In an effort to establish consistency and transparency, when submitting receipts for travel
and expense reimbursement, please follow the guidelines below:

Receipts submitted must include the itemized receipt in addition to the signed
receipt.

If the receipt includes non-district personnel, they need to be clearly identified on
the receipt detail and are not eligible for reimbursement.

Alcoholic beverages are not reimbursable.

Hotel reservations, car rental etc. must be in the name of the District Staff person
or Board member in order to be considered for reimbursement.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact either myself, Sean Henry or Crystal

Rodriguez.

Thank yous

€n






PRECISION v PERCEPTION"

Rowland Water District
Communications Strategies Update
August 14, 2012

e Prop 218 Notice
o Inthe final stages of printing and addressing
o  Will be mailed by August 23 (45 days before hearing, which is set for October 9, 2012)

e Media - Upcoming
o Article about RWD's Leadership in Recycled Water for WateReuse (www.watereuse.org) Regional
Chapter Newsletter — Fall publish date expected
»  Written by Dusty Moisio, RWD Water Resources Technician; edited by CV Strategies

e General Outreach
o CV Strategies supports the staff recommended hire of PR/Outreach Personnel; anticipate working with

the District to conduct training and continue to develop outreach strategies

e Community Events
o Regional Chamber of Commerce Green Expo, August 14
»  Director Lu-Yang presented the lunchtime welcome. RWD was the lunch sponsor, which also
included a panel discussion on the future of water
o Buckboard Days Sponsorship & Parade Participation — Saturday, October 20, 2012 at 9 a.m.
»  Program ad will include RWD and WVWD “united agencies” message

e Customer Service
o Updating on-hold messages monthly — August’s message is updated
o Updating on-bill messages — next one will highlight participation in Buckboard Days Parade
o Investigating new phone system, including feature that records customer service calls
o Planning bill insert for November to message the value of RWD’s water service

e Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan; on-track
o Holding regular conference calls with Ken and Rose

e Upcoming
o Preparing for the Prop 218 Hearing, October 9, 2012
o Conduct Board Workshops and Focus Groups on Strategic Messages
o Strategic Planning Session with CV Strategies/Dr. Mathis scheduled for Saturday, September 29
o Develop Strategic Communications Plan in conjunction with District progress in Strategic Planning

5 Manitou Drive, Suite 13
Wells, CA 92210
6-1766 | F 760-776-1760
‘rat.com






Club Officers
2011-2012

President
Dave Wallach

President Elect
David Malkin

Vice President
Susan Jacklin

Secretary
Kathy Young

Treasurer
Izzeldin Osman

Immediate
Past President

Yvette Mack

Board of Directors

2010-2012
Jim Stewart
Charlie Huff
Robert Barba

2011-2013
Mahmood Bashir
Maureen Sinclair
John Hsu
Jennifer Strinz

KIWANIS CLUB OF
- HACIENDA HEIGHTS

Post Office Box 5825, Hacienda Heights, CA 91745

NETWORKING of ORGANIZATIONS FOR CHILDREN
KIWANIS CLUB of HACIENDA HEIGHTS
ANNUAL INSTALLATION DINNER

On Saturday, September 29, 2012, a very special dinner event will take place at
Seasons (STC Center) Place, 18558 E. Gale Ave,, City of Industry, CA 91748 and YOU
ARE INVITED! The Kiwanis Club of Hacienda Heights will be holding its annual
Installation Dinner for new officers and its first annual Networking of Organizations.
You are invited because you are involved in an organization or business that
makes our communities better for our children. My dream, as incoming
President, is for more collaboration between community organizations to bring those
out-of-reach projects to fruition. This does not mean that we must sacrifice our own
unique identities. Instead, greater success will reinforce all our groups' presence
as community vanguards, bonded by an effort to serve our children. Just think what
we could do for a local park that needs new equipment, an old library that needs to be
upgraded, and a family that needs their house repaired. The list can go on and on.

My hope is that you will attend with your family, friends, and associates. The ticket
contribution of $20 per person or $140 for a table of 8 is a small price for meeting
like-minded leaders who can help bring our projects to life. This event will truly be
represented by our children and for our children. Enjoy food catered by the Rowland
High School’s, “Golden JAR”, the ROP culinary class. Children from Hacienda
Heights/La Puente and Rowland Schools and local and community cultural
organizations will provide the entertainment.

To _obtain_tickets contact any of our club members, Kathy Young at

keyoung@ix.netcom.com or  626.336.0524, or David Malkin _ at
davidmalkin@yahoo.com or 626.833.3444. Each club is encouraged to bring its
banner/flag or brochures. A table will be available to display club information.

[ ook forward to sharing a fun-filled evening with the many diverse groups
interested in serving the needs of our community's children.

Dowvid M. Malkiv

David M. Malkin
President Elect, Kiwanis Club of Hacienda Heights

1% 2™ & 4" Wednesday Morning Meetings, 7 a.m. * IHOP + 18261 GALE Ave ¢ City of Industry, CA 91748

3" Wednesday Evening Meeting, 6 p.m. * CASA BLANCA * 15922 GALE AVE * Hacienda Hts, CA 91745
Kiwanis Club of Hacienda Heights Foundation is a registered 501(c|(3)






BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAN BOWCOCK
DIVISION 111

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN MENDOZA
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VII

THREE VALLEYS MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings are
scheduled the first
and third
Wednesday of each
month at 8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

e iion Line

\ /’dﬂw__// |
N / For additional Information: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, July 18, 2012

Public Hearing: A public hearing was convened to hear
testimony regarding adoption of the draft Initial Study/Mitigated
Negative Declaration for TVMWD Well No. 2. The Board was
informed that additional comments were received from Golden
State Water Company (GSWC) on July 17, 2012; staff will be
considering and responding to the comments. Staff was
directed to return this item to the next regular board meeting.
Another public hearing will be convened including a
recommendation to consider adoption of the Initial Study/
Mitigated Negative Declaration for TYMWD Well No. 2.

Public Hearing: A public hearing was convened pursuant to
Government Code Section 4217.10 et seq., to hear testimony
regarding approval to develop an Energy Services Contract
with NLine Energy for the proposed Miramar Hydroelectric
Generating Stations 2 and 3. The public hearing was noticed
pursuant to Government Code Section 6063 on June 27, July 4
and July 11, 2012 in both the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin and
San Gabriel Valley Tribune.

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 550,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered




" 7~ THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Action Line
B I8 2012

Approved: Following the conclusion of the public hearing the Board unanimously
approved Motion #12-07-4881 and directed the General Manager to proceed with
entering into an Energy Services Contract with NLine Energy for two additional
hydroelectric generating stations at the Miramar Water Treatment Plant at an
estimated cost of $1.076,715.

Approved: As part of its Consent Calendar, Motion No. 12-07-4882 was
unanimously carried to receive, approve and file the minutes and financial reports for
June 2012: consider approval of two additional FY 12-13 project encumbrances and
to receive and file the upcoming events and activities calendars for July through
September, 2012.

Closed Session Report: The Board met in closed session, to review current issues
related to Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation, Government Code
Section 54956.9(a), San Diego County Water Authority v. Metropolitan Water District
of Southern California, San Francisco County Superior Court Case No. CPF-10-
510830. The was no reportable action under the Brown Act.






JOINT POWERS

INSURANCE AUTHORITY

P. O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA 95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

direct line
916.774.7050
800.535.7899

fax
916.774.7040

www.acwajpia.com

President
E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach

Vice President
Tom Cuquet

Chief Executive Officer
Walter "Andy" Sells

Executive Committee
John A. Coleman
Tom Cuquet
Joseph Dion
E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach
David T. Hodgin
W.D. "Bill" Knutson
Melody A. McDonald
Charles W. Muse
Lou Reinkens

July 24, 2012

Mr. Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

P.O. Box 8460

Rowland Heights, California 91748-0460

Re: Liability, Property, and Workers’ Compensation Risk Assessment
Dear Ken:

This is to confirm the risk assessment | conducted on July 17, 2012. For this
visit, | met with Eric Hall, Senior Water Systems Operator. | also had a closing
conference with you; Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager; Mark Serna,
Distribution Superintendent; and Dave Warren, Water Systems Superintendent.

Eric provided a summary of the arc flash study results completed by Lewellyn
as follows:

Table Hazard Risk Category Summary

Hazard Risk Number of Percent of
Category Busses System

Category 0 12 31%
Category 1 1 3%
Category 2 3 8%
Category 3 14 36%
| Category 4 9 23%
Category 5 0 0%
Total 39 100%

Based on these results, there are a number of oppo_r{unities to reduce
exposures. Eric advised that the District's electrical contractor, A & B Electric,
is currently reviewing these opportunities to see what changes can be made.
This is excellent.

Prior to the risk assessment, | conducted another four-hour Asbestos Cement

Pipe training class. The class was well received. By having this as an open
class, we were able to include employees from three other districts.

A Partnership of Public Water Agencies



Mr. Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

July 24, 2012

Page 2

The keys to handling ACP are:

Wear the proper PPE

Use wet methods

Create no dust

Contain all waste

Wrap in double layer of 6-mil plastic

Label all waste

Store in a signed containment area

Dispose using a certified hauler or the District can become certified to haul their own
waste.

e Dispose of waste at a certified landfill

| appreciated the assistance of Dan Warren and his crew. They provided the field
demonstration of cutting pipe using wet methods and a snap cutter. Currently, the District
requires employees working with ACP to wear a dust mask. When using wet methods,
respirators or dust masks are not required. However, if used, | would recommend that they
wear at least a NIOSH approved, P100 dust mask, since it is approved for use when working
with asbestos.

Dan Warren, Allen Davidson, and John Jacobsen have agreed to become certified trainers for
this class. | am circulating a copy of the binder the JPIA submitted to Cal/OSHA to certify our
risk management team as trainers. This binder is currently with Walnut Valley Water District.
They will send it to Mark after they have made a copy.

The key elements of the submission should include:

Individual trainer applications

A copy of the District's Asbestos Cement Pipe Plan

A training syllabus

Training Programs for both the four-hour class (initial) and the two-hour class (refresher)

As | discussed with Mark, Dan, Allen, and John, you cannot just take our binder and duplicate it.
Instead, you will have to develop your own as follows:

* Asbestos Cement Pipe Plan — covering where you have AC Pipe in your system; the
different types of pipe you use in your system (including AC Pipe); procedures for
handling, cutting, and disposal of AC Pipe; and PPE used by your District.

e Within the training programs, you want to replace our generic pictures with pictures of
AC Pipe being used, handled, and disposed of at your District.

I will be happy to review the submission before it is sent to Cal/lOSHA. Here is a link to the
standard www.dir.ca.gov/title8/341 17.html. It includes the ACP Unit's new address. One $300
check will cover certification of all trainers, who have submitted their applications for both the
initial and refresher training.




Mr. Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

July 24, 2012

Page 3

As part of the risk assessment, Eric took me to a jobsite where the District's contractor, W. A.
Rasic, was installing new pipe. This jobsite was along a busy section of Colima. The trench
extended through the crosswalk on the west end of the intersection. While we were there, an
elderly couple walked up to the crosswalk entrance on the south side of the street. | motioned
to the women to cross the other direction, which she and her husband did. The District had a
crew delivering pipe to the jobsite. Eric discussed the situation with them, and they setup some
stanchion posts and caution tape to close off the trench in the crosswalk.

Eric and | then went back to discuss with Mark, who advised that he would discuss with the
contractor. | was at Walnut Valley Water District the next day, and decided to drive by this job.
| found that the contractor had added “Crosswalk Closed” signs at the south and north
entrances to the crosswalk. The trench was again unprotected on the north side. See the
following pictures:

This was taken the day after the risk
assessment. As noted “’SIDEWALK CLOSED”
signs had been set up on both the north and

south entrances.

FSERENE I St

This was taken the day of the risk This was taken after the “SIDEWALK CLOSED”
assessment. The crosswalk was open and | signs were in place. The stanchion posts and
there was no protection across the trench caution tape were not in place on the northside

openings. of the trench.




Mr. Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

July 24, 2012

Page 4

The contractor needs to do a better job of identifying potential exposures and taking corrective
action. The District should also monitor the contractor’s activities and notify them when they are
not in compliance.

| forwarded some information on vetting contractors to Ted.

In January of this year, Cal/lOSHA added Confined Space to their Emphasis Program. There
were seven deaths in the state due to confined spaces in 2011. It is Cal/lOSHA’s goal to have
zero deaths in 2012.

Confined space regulations require all employers to have:

o A written confined space plan, including recognizing and marking all confined spaces

e Procedures to test and monitor the air inside confined spaces before and during all
employee entries

e Procedures to prevent unauthorized entries, and to have an attendant outside the space
at all times

o Effective controls of all existing atmospheric or safety hazards inside the confined space

o Employee and supervisor training on safe work procedures, hazard controls, and rescue
procedures

» Effective rescue procedures which are immediately available onsite

Some of the procedural changes your management team will need to address include:

Assure that there is an attendant for each entry.
Assure that there is an air monitor with pump to provide direct readings to the attendant.

e Complete a Confined Space Permit for each entry.
e Set up arescue plan.

In the past, most of our members have considered calling 9-1-1 as their rescue plan. The Rand
Corporation did a study of all fire departments in California. They found that a majority were not
equipped to handle confined space rescue. Therefore, Cal/lOSHA is requesting that all
employers with confined space exposures, contact their local fire department to see if they are
available to provide confined space rescue. If they are, then Cal/lOSHA wants the district to
invite the fire department to train for rescue in the employer's confined spaces. When possible,
they should train with the employer's rescue equipment.

For a water district, the biggest change will be to set up their own rescue plan. If the water
source has been locked out or blocked out, and no hazards are being introduced into the
confined space, the only variable would be the air. If the air is monitored and ventilation
supplied as necessary, the only potential would be for a medical emergency. Cal/lOSHA
requires that all workers involved with confined spaces be trained in First Aid and CPR.



Mr. Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

July 24, 2012

Page 5

Therefore, rescue could include:

o Self-rescue

e Attendant rescue using a tripod

¢ A supervisor entering the confined space to assist with the rescue
e Fire service entering the confined space to assist with the rescue

When a confined space has been identified as a c5 confined space through the permit process,
the district may decide that all entrants wear a harness and be tethered to a tripod for every entry.
If the configuration of the confined space does not permit the entrant to be tethered, they should
always wear a harness, and a third person should be added to the crew to act as the supervisor,
who could enter the confined space and assist with rescue. A number of your employees
attended the Confined Space training at Walnut Valley Water District in May. If there are any
questions on updating the District's Confined Space Plan, please let me know.

We discussed conducting some “Lockout/Taggout/Blockout” training for later in the year. | will be
in touch with Eric to schedule this training.

Eric confirmed that the recommendations provided after my last risk assessment have been
completed.

From a workers' compensation standpoint, there was only one accident since my visit in January.
An employee's hand was cut when a corporation stop blew off. Corrective action revolves around
‘lockout/blockout,” and will be discussed further in the upcoming training.

From a liability standpoint, there was one recent “rearend” accident. Mark advised that the air
brakes locked up. Based on his review, speed may have been an issue. | understand that new
equipment has been added to the District's vehicles to monitor driving activities. | understand
that one benefit has been improved gas mileage, which means your employees are paying more
attention to their driving activities.

There have been no recent property claims.

My next risk assessment is scheduled for January 2013. If you need assistance from a loss
control/risk management standpoint, prior to that visit, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Yoo S. il /—

Lee S. Patton, CSP, CPDM
Senior Risk Management Consultant

e Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager
Dave Warren, Water Systems Superintendent
Mark Serna, Distribution Superintendent
Eric Hall, Senior Water Systems Operator
JPIA Member Services
JPIA Risk Management Committee
Robert Lewis, JPIA Board Member



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Date of Visit: July 17, 2012

Consultant: Lee Patton

RECOMMENDATIONS

Risk Control is management's responsibility. Our assessments are intended only to assist in
this activity and should not be construed to be exhaustive, disclosing every loss producing
condition that may arise. Any recommendations submitted were developed as a result of
conditions observed during our recent visit. Such recommendations do not necessarily address
every loss potential, code violation, or exception to sound safety practices.

Implementation of the following recommendations will assist your District in minimizing its
potential for claims. A commitment to good risk management practice will strengthen the JPIA
pool and continue to allow us to provide affordable, low cost coverage for our programs.

We are interested in your plans to implement our recommendations and would appreciate a
timely response. Please direct the response to Lee Patton, Senior Risk Management
Consultant at the JPIA, within 30 days. The response should address each
recommendation specifically. Copies of the documents used to facilitate implementation
would be helpful when applicable. You may make notes on this document and fax it to
(916) 774-7040, or email to Ipatton@acwajpia.com.

12-03 RISK TRANSFER
As part of your Risk Transfer Program, establish procedures to monitor contractor
activities to assure there is adequate protection of hazards at the sites, and adequate
traffic control is established.

Response:

12-04 CONFINED SPACE
Review current confined space procedures to assure that the District's Confined Space

Program is current to include:

e A written Confined Space Plan, including recognizing and marking all confined
spaces

e Procedures to test and monitor the air inside confined spaces before and during
all employee entries

e Procedures to prevent unauthorized entries, and to have an attendant outside the
space at all times

o Effective controls of all existing atmospheric or safety hazards inside the confined
spaces

e Employee and supervisor training on safe work procedures, hazard controls, and
rescue procedures

o Effective rescue procedures, which are immediately available onsite



	AGENDA - AUGUST 14, 2012
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes Regular Meeting July 10, 2012
	TAB 1.2 - Demands on General Fund - July 2012
	TAB 1.3 - Investment Report July 2012
	TAB 1.4 - Water Purchases June 2012
	TAB 1.5 - Calendar of Events-August/September 2012
	TAB 2.1 - Directors' Meeting Reimbursements-July 2012
	TAB 2.3 - Resolution 8-2012-Use of Computer Tablet Devices
	TAB 2.4 - Interim Agreement Between Industry and RWD (ACE)
	TAB 2.5 - Memo re Continuance of District Provided Health Care Benefits
	TAB 2.6 - Proposition 218 Notice Requirements
	TAB 2.7 - Expense Reporting Procedures
	TAB 2.8 - Communications and Public Outreach Plan Update
	TAB 2.9 - Upcoming Events  
	TAB 5.1 - Three Valleys Regular Meeting Minutes - July 18, 2012
	TAB 5.2 - JPIA Risk Assessment

